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The following changes, modifications, and/or clarifications to the project documents are a part thereof 

and change the original documents only in the manner, and to the extent, stated. 

The following questions have been received by potential bidders: 

1.  Q: Please clarify the bonding required. Section 2.3 indicates 100% of revenue, while Section 3.7 

states $100,000. 

 A: This should be a $100,000 Performance Bond. See the contract document section 19. 

2.  Q: How many homes are to be services on this project? 

 A: Approximately 3000. 

3.  Q: What is the frequency of collection for bulk waste items referred to in Section 4.2.3? Weekly? 

 A: See the contract document section 3.2.3. Bulk items are once a month. 

4.  Q: Please provide a list of special events referred to in Section 4.14 that will need to be serviced 

and the type of service. 

 A: These include, but are NOT limited to: St. Patrick’s Day, Founder’s Day, Movies/Concerts in 

the Park, Christmas Tree Lightning, etc. 

5.  Q: Please provide a list of Town locations to be serviced under Section 4.14 that includes the 

size, frequency & quantity of service to each. 

 A: 881 Senoia Road 

     950 Senoia Road (New Town Hall – Under Construction) 

     945 Senoia Road 

     143 Commerce Drive 

     145 Commerce Drive 

     Shamrock Park 

     Handley Park 

     Redwine Park 

      These should all be weekly service. 

6. Q: How many customers are currently receiving backdoor service? 

 A: We do not have an exact count, but it is a small number. 

 

 


